

Jose Trevino

From: christine [cwightman@metricsystems.com]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 5:30 PM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: FW: Confirmation Number EL545573 Reference Number 5309 FCC File#: 0009-EX-ST-2007

Dear Mr. Trevino:

According to your correspondence, we have until September 3, 2007 to reply with start and end dates and the Emission designator. Mr. Brown will send the emission designator next week via an upload on the internet. If there is a problem with sending it next week, please let me know as Mr. Brown will be out of town the remainder of this week. Thank you.

Christine M. Wightman
Metric Systems Corporation
2320 Cousteau Court, Suite 201
Vista, CA 92081
Tel: (760) 560-0348 ext 212
Fax: (760) 560-0356
cwightman@metricsystems.com
www.metricsystems.com

This message is confidential and may contain proprietary information.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please reply to the sender, and delete this message immediately.

-----Original Message-----

From: bbrown@metricsystems.com [mailto:bbrown@metricsystems.com]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2007 9:05 AM
To: George Tannahill
Cc: cwightman@metricsystems.com
Subject: Re: FW: Unable to Send Mail Record

Hello Mr. Tannahill,

Will comply, Sorry for the inconvenience.

Regards,

Bill Brown

Quoting George Tannahill <George.Tannahill@fcc.gov>:

>
> Dear Mr. Brown,
> It appears the email below is an attempt to respond to an FCC
> Experimental Licensing System email for EL545573 which was submitted
> by
> hitting the reply button. In order for the FCC reviewer to see the
> information the response must be submitted via the internet per the
> instructions on the bottom of the original FCC email. Please resubmit
> the response via the website.
> George Tannahill
> FCC
>
>
> From bbrown@metricsystems.com Fri Aug 3 15:24:23 2007
> Return-Path: <bbrown@metricsystems.com>
> Date: Fri, 03 Aug 2007 15:24:10 -0400

> From: bbrown@metricsystems.com
> To: Generic Office of Engineering Technology
<oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
> Cc: cwightman@metricsystems.com
> Subject: Re: FCC File#: 0009-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 5309]
> References: <200708031802.173I2m028635@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
> Hello Mr. Trevino,
>
> Thank you for your email. The STA is still required.
>
> Start Date: 1 September 2007
> End Date: 1 September 2008
>
> Thank you,
>
> Bill Brown
> Metric Systems Corporation
> 760-560-0348
>
>
>
>
> Quoting Generic Office of Engineering Technology
> <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>:
>
>> Mr. Parker,
>>
>> Do you still want to have a STA license for this application? If you
>> still need it, please provide me new start/end dates and the Emission
>> designator. Thanks.
>>
>>
>>
>> Confirmation Number: EL545573
>> Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov
>> =====
>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
>> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
>> requested information within 30 days of 08/03/2007 may result in
>> application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the
>> filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.
>>
>> DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for
>> your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your
>> response via the Internet at
>> <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on
>> the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.
>>
>> All references to this correspondence must contain reference number
> 5309
>>
>
>
>
>
>